

## Reason and Recovery Commitment Committee Meeting

2/18/24

### Agenda

Previous minutes: not available to review/approve.

On to old business.

**OLD BUSINESS:** discussion in works of possible speaker meeting. Subcommittee attempting to meet to discuss pros/cons. Matter tabled for another month pending meeting of subcommittee.

**New member welcome:** Callum, just observing. Also, Nigel and Stephanie, both looking for commitments.

**Birthday list:** review, edit, and add as needed. Nigel and Stephanie added. Review of March bdays (4: La Neigh, Mo, Angela, and Marcus).

**Chip fairy review:** per Greg, averaging about 3 requests/week for the 4 months since inception. Continue for 2 more months, then re-evaluate at 6-month point.

**GSR/Marcus:** no update as of yet, has been unable to attend meeting due to wrong link info posted on site. Now has correct link and plans to attend March session.

**Topic wheel:** Brittannie volunteered to help, Nathan to get with Brittannie for follow up. Nathan has updated list of names/topics to be removed and added.

**NEW BUSINESS:** review of all commitments/all days. Changes as follows:

**All green highlights = open roles need to be filled**

- **Nola ready to step down as Sponcierge** after one year of service, **so new sponcierge needed** (Nola will vet new person).
- **Abby L. ready to step down as Thursday host**, effective immediately. \*MO VOLUNTEERED; MARCUS SUGGESTED CHAD; **AS OF NOW THURSDAY HOST IS NEEDED\***
- Dennis B. no longer meets time requirements for **Thurs. Topic master - available and re-assigned to Stephanie from New Zealand effective immediately.**
- Marcus: willing to hand off slides if someone else is interested; no takers as of yet.
- **La Neigh: ready to hand-off Sunday chips** to someone else, will stay through Feb. **(OK; reassigned to Evin)**
- **Owen: ready to step down as Sunday host** after one year of service (in about two months). Owen to consider possible replacement. \*MARIA VOLUNTEERED TO OWEN VIA CHAT, IF NO ONE ELSE WANTS IT; **AS OF NOW, SUNDAY HOST NEEDED IN APPROX. 2 MONTHS' TIME\***
- Evin: wants to give up **Thursday greeter (Ok; reassigned to Nigel)** in exchange for another role on Sundays; **(taking over Sunday chips from La Neigh for March.)**
- Sean D.: sticking with regular commitment of Tuesday Topic master, however volunteered to cover other days as well as/when needed.
- **Dave G.: move to Saturday scribe** to free up greeter position; **Saturday greeter role now OPEN**, Maria to cover until role is filled with newcomer. (eff. March 2nd).
- Maria: stepping down as Saturday host end of February, **Alex L. taking over as other Saturday host with Matt K.**

- Blue: mentioned Mike M. and Steph O. messages from R2 thread - both indicated not doing/leaving service. Unsure if Steph's message one-night-only or all meetings going forward. **Sunday Topic master open going forward?? Also, Sunday greeter now open going forward.** (Jo avail. To cover until permanent replacement found).
- Eric F.: handing-off **Thursday chips, now available.** **Eric now doing Saturday slides (to replace Alex)** instead, effective Saturday, March 2nd. \*NEEDS TRAINING\*
- **Thursday recap: still need chips person. Nigel is Thursday greeter.**

Owen: raised question re: meeting host requirements to have worked/completed steps. Some general discussion followed, determination made that we cannot "judge" people's recovery in this manner and therefore should not make this a requirement.

Only requirement to host stands: one year clean time.

**\*\*Birthday Meeting\*\***: R2's 4th birthday is approaching so birthday celebration meeting will occur on SUNDAY, March 24, 2024.

Call to action for group: pictures of/with group members that would be appropriate to include, send to Nathan or Maria. Maria to help Nathan compile some sort of slideshow.

Nathan: purchased gaming packages for online game night immediately following meeting.

No other items to discuss.

Meeting closed at 5:59pm MST (4:59pm PST / 7:59pm EST).